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Message
From: Andrew Parsons GRO
Sent: 04/10/2019 16:00:51 . '
To: Ben Foat [ GRO i Emanuel, Catherine. [ . GRO ¢ Rodric Williams
GRO Watts, Alan GRO i Kenneth Garvey
cc: "Lucy Bremner ! GRO i]; Jonathan Gribben GRO ], Tom Beezer
i GRO iAmy Prime ! GRO
Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Attachments: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

FY1 ~ Instruction to Fujitsu atlached.

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons

Partner
Wormnble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

GRO
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From: Andrew Parsons
Sent: 04 October 2019 16:45

womblebonddickinson.com

To: Ben Foat ¢ GRO ¢ Emanuel, Catherineqf GRO >, Rodric Williams
G RO Watts, Alan | GRO iKenneth Garvey

S

Cc: Lucy Bremner! GRO i Jonathan Gribben < GRO : Tom Beezer
i GRO }; Amy Prime | GRO i

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Thanks Both — | will send the instruction o Fujitsu 1o begin the extraction now.

Kind ragards

Andy

From: Ben Foat GRO

Sent: 04 October 2019 15:04 _ ; ;

To: Emanuel, Catherine! G RO i __GRO__ i Andrew Parsong GRO i Rodric
_Williams§ GRO ! Watts, Alang GRO Kenneth Garvey

GRO i

Cc: Lucy Bremner i GRO i Jonathan Gribben ! GRO i; Tom Beezer
i GRO 5 Amy Prime | GRO ’

Subject: Re: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC. FlD26896945]
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Agreed. Thanks Kate.
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Let’s proceed 1n that basis. We should note this 1n the board update report that Ken and Rod are pulling together now to

be sent to me in about an hour.

Ben Foat
(eneral Counsel

Post Office Linuted

GRO

From: Emanuel, Catherine <

GRO

>

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:50 pm

To: Ben Foat; andrew.parsons; Rodric Willlams; Watts, Alan

Ce: Lucy Bremner; Jonathan Gribben; Tom Beezer; Amy Prime

Subject: RE: KELs - guery [WBDUK-ACFID26896945]

Ben,

My view is that we should proceed expeditiously and, If a further "QA" process is required before we can be sure we

have provided everything, we need to make that clear in our communications with the Claimants.

The situation we want to avoid is where we say we have given full disclosure but in response to probing by the Claimants

we find ourselves having to reveal more,

Kate

From: Ben Foat

GRO

Sent: 04 Qctober 2019 14:38

i Watts, Alan

§1>; lonathan Gribben

To: andrew.parsons <1 GRO ?, Rodric Williams < GRO
, GRO |
Cc: Emanuel, Catherine < GRO b Lucy Bremner 4 GRO
GRO Tom Beezer GRO Amy Prime GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]
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Andy

Thanks. How have we previously disclosed the KELs — did we have a forensic consultant design the process and assure it?

My view is that the disclosure needs to be made quickly and our obligation is to make the disclosure. it is then a
separate issue around the level of assurance, review and analysis {including having the experts consider} the additional
disclosure, There is already a significant risk that the delay that this issue creates is that it could cause the judgment and

settiement discussions to be delayed.

As HSF is instructed by the Board, | would like to have their view and be guided by that recommaendation {and Im happy

for preliminary assessment to be challenge).

Kind regards

Ben

Ben Foat
General Counsel

Post Office Limited

GRO

From: Andrew Parsons GRO

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 2:16:23 PM

To: Rodric Williams < GRO

Cc: Ben Foat """GRO | Emanuel, Catheirine GRO Lucy Bremner
GRO %Jonathan Gribben GRO ; Tom Beezern GRO

GRO Amy Prime | GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Sorry for the misunderstanding Rod.

Ben — are you able to provide instructions on the below or does this question need o go to the board / elsewhere?

Post Office has three principal options for the extraction:
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1. Hoan rely on Fujitsu fo exiract the documents, disclose them o the Cs and take no further action. This may leave

problems latent or to be discovered and raised by the Cs. | don't believe that this option is in line with the general
stratagy of "owning the story” around this issue.

2. Hcan have Fujitsu extract the documents now, disclose them to the Cs and then ask a forensic consultant to
refrospeactively assure the process (having told the Cs that the assurance is being conducted). If any issues are
found, these would need o be explained to the Court and the Claimants and, potentially, further / corrective
disciosure may be needed. This could further damage Fujitsu's / Post Office’s credibility.

3. Hcan engage the forensic company upfront to design and assure the extraction process, but this could add days /
weeks to the extraction. We cannot give a firm time estimate for this until the forensic consultants have

commenced work (which could be started today).

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner

Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

Sign up for legal updates, s-newsietters and event invitations
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Frorm: Rodric Willlams < G RO

Sent: 04 October 2019 13:35

To: Andrew Parsons < GRO

{¢: Ben Foat < GRO , Emanuel, Catherine GRO ; Lucy Bremner
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, Jonathan Gribben GRO Tom Beezer 4 GRO
GRO b

Thanks, | don't agree with the final point — we need instructions on whether guick extraction is preferred to assured but
slower extraction.

Rod

From: Andrew Parsonsg G RO

Sent: 04 QOctober 2019 13:25

To: Rodric Williams < G RO |
Ce: Ben Foat{_GRO_| Emanuel, Catherine 4 GRO

 Lucy Bremmner

GRO r; fonathan Gribben 4 GRO | Tom Beezer 1 GRO i

' Ary Prime § GRO

Subject: FW: KELs - query [WBDUICAC FID268969245]

All

See below. FJ are now content to proceed with the extraction without waiting for financial clearance.

In terms of the scope of the extraction, we intend o ask Fd for a copy of all previous versions of KELs up to January 2019,
being the last KEL exiraction date. More KELs will have been created after that date {and the Cs know that already). The
concern with extracting all KELs up to today's date is that we will be adding more new KELs. Aline has o be drawn
somewhere otherwise disciosure s a continuousiy moving target and we need to be consistent with our pravious
approach to this, We are seeking Tony Robinson's views on this urgently before giving Fuiitsu the final instruction (o
proceed.

{ understand from a conversation between Rod and Amy that we are {0 commission the extraction from Fujilsu now so o
get the documents out as quickly as possible, but we are then o retrospectively assure that process through using a third
party forensics firm. We will provide a list of aptions for this shortly.

Kind ragards
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Wornble Bond Dickinson (UK} LLP
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From:Parkersh GRO
Sent: 04 October 2018 12:27
To: Andrew Parsons s GRO Matthew.Lenton! GRO Amy Prime§ GRO
GRO i
! lonathan Gribben G RO
GRO !

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896545]

I'm unsure where the financial aspects have got in the FI ~ POL commercial process, 'l defer to Pete / Matthew on that

one. Having said that, | now have internal approval to complete the work regardiess, once WBD ask us to start the

extract,
In stating earlier that “Given clearance now, we’'d have the information to you tomorrow lunchtime” | had forgotten it

was Friday! In mitigation, this is just my second day back from leave. That statement should have been: Given clearance

now, we'd have the information to you lunchiime the following working day.

Regards

Steve

GRO

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2018 12:09 PM

From: Andrew Parsons <

To: Parker, Steve <} GRO ig>; Lenton, Matthew < GRO - Amy Prime
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GRO > Lucy Bremnerﬂg GRO
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Cc: Newsome, Pete <: GRO EJcna‘chan Gribben q

Torstein GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

GRO

a, Godeseth,

Steve ~ (o be clear, please do not start the extract {even when you have financial clearance) until you get the go ahead

from WERD.

Thanks

Andy

Andrew Parsons
Pariner
Wombie Bond Dickinson (UK} LLP

fes
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From: Andrew Parsons

womblebonddickinson.com

GRO

To: ParkerSP GRO E‘sféatthew.mnton? GRO Amy Prime
GRO ;
Lo g}@teﬂewssme; '''''''''''' GRO E; lonathan Gribben « GRO

GRO Torste%n.&@orﬁ@seth% GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID268965945]

Steve

s Lucy Bremner

POL-0039514



Thanks. Where has the financial clearance got 107

from the Past Office end.

Kind regards
Andy

From:Parkerss GRO

Sent: 04 Qctober 2019 10:55

To: Andrew F’arsond GRO

. GRO 'Lucy Bremner GRO

Ca Qﬁ‘?&ﬁﬁ‘WSmea! GRO iJonathan Gribben

GRO

EAmy Prime

GRO

GRO ‘?m&tetsa 0.Godesetly GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK -AC, F3D26896945]

Andy,

POL00043032
POL00043032

fs it with Post Office? If so whao? | oan then try (0 move it forward

GRO

Apologies for the TLA, ves, 1 MD = one man day. Given clearance now, we'd have the information to you tomorrow

funchtime.

Regards

Steve

Steve Parker
Head of Post Glfice Application Support
Digital Technology Services

Fujitsu
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 88N

GRO

Webhitp:fuk fujitsu.com

From: Andrew Parsons GRO

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2019 10:42 AM

To: Parker, Steve ¢ GRO

i Lenton, Matthew <

GRO

GRO 5, Lucy Bremner%

GRO

Amy Prime

POL-0039514



Cc: Newsome, Pete

GRO
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; Jonathan Gribben

Torstein 4 GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26886945]

Stave

GRO

Godeseth,

Thanks. To be clear - does 1 MD mean one man day? if so, if you got financial clearance today, when would the

documents be passed o us?

Kind regards
Andy

Andrew Parsons

Pariner

Wombie Bond Dickinson (UK} LLP

=<

- GRO
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From:ParkerSP

GRO

Sent: 04 October 2019 10:30

To: Andrew Parsons

GRO

»; Batthew. Lenton G RO

......................

GRO

e pe‘te(newsomei GRO

i lonathan Gribben G RO

GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID268965945]

Andy,

I g
i§/ x_?f}}

, Amy Prime

GRO

POL-0039514



Apologies, | didn't realise that Matthew was on leave today.
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While | still don’t have the internal confirmation of funding to do this activity | can say that the elapsed time to produce

the data for you would be 1 MD. Is that enough information for now?

Steve

Bteve Parker
Head of Post Cffice Application Support

Digital Technology Services

Fujitsu

Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire. RG12 83N

GRO

Web: hitpa/uk fuditsu.com

From: Andrew Parsons

GRO

Sent: Friday, October 4, 2018 8:12 AM

b Lucy Bremner

b, Godeseth,

To: Lenton, Matthew < GRO : Amy Prime‘; GRO
GRO

Cc: Newsome, Pete < GRO r:», Jonathan Gribben < GRO
Torstein | GRO i Parker, Steve GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Matthew

Please can you confirm as a matter of urgancy {(this moming) how long you believe it will take to extract the KELs? We

are expecting questions from the Claimants / the Court about this and need to be prepared to answer them immediately.

Thank you
Andy

Andrew Parsons
Partner
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK} LLP
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From:Matthew Lenton

GRO

Sent: 03 October 2018 15:22
GRO

To: Amy Prims

i Lucy Bremner |

GRO

e Andrew Parson_q;

GRO

ete.newsoma

GRO

ilonathan Gribben

GRO

GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

Amy,

BTorstein 0. .GodesetH

;Farkerﬁ?’

GRO

We are just awaiting internal confirmation of funding before starting this activity.

Matthew Lenton
Document Manager
Post Office Account

Fujitsu
Lovelace Road, Bracknell, Berkshire, RG12 8SN

GRO

Web:hitps:/www fujitsu.com/global/

From: Amy Prime GRO

Sent: Wednesday, October 2, 2018 6:16 PM

To: Lenton, Matthew 1 GRO

i Lucy Bremner

GRO

Cc: Newsome, Petel

GRO

t Andrew Parsons 4

, lonathan

GRO

Gribben ! GRO
GRO
Subject: RE: KELs - guery [WBDUK-AC.FID26896945]

i Godeseth, Torstein <

i Parker, Steve

GRO
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Matthew

Further {o the below and our discussion yesterday, | understand that {o extract the previous versions of the current or
deprecated KELS as HTML files it would be necessary 1o produce a new script. Please could Fujitsu proceed with

producing this script, butnot run the script until we provide further confirmation to do so?
if you could let me know and ETA for this script being ready it wouid be much appreciated.

Many thanks
Amny

Amy Prime
Associate
Womble Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

"GRO!

Sign up for legal updates, e-newsletiers and event invitations
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From:batthew. Lenton G RO

Sent: 01 October 2019 10115

To: Lucy Bremner*; GRO :

Copetenewsomer QRO iAmy Prime; GRO Andrew Parsons GRO
GRO Ejonathan Gribben J GRO

GRO TosteinOGodeseth QRO iParkersP@ GRO

Subject: RE: KELs - query [WBDUK-AC.FID27032457]

Lucy,

POL-0039514
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This part: “ftihe KEL only contains the current dotobase entries” 'm not completely clear what that is intended to

mean, but it may be clarified by the following:

This is correct: “Is constantly updated and s0 the current version will not necessarily reflect the version that was in ploce

at the relevont time”

The second sentence is not correct: “The previcus entries / versions of the current entries are no longer available”.

You may recall that there are three status categories of KEL: current, deprecated and deleted. For those that are current

or deprecated, they have been updated in such a way that previous content is not permanently overwritten, but instead

a new version is created, with the previous versions being retained and accessible. For those that have been deleted,

only the last version at the point of deletion has been retained.

Matthew Lenton
Document Manager
Post Office Account

Fujitsu
Lovelace Road. Bracknell. Berkshire, RG1

GRO

. Web:https://www fuiitsu.com/global/

28SN

Fram: Lucy Bremner <

GRO i

Sent: Monday, September 30, 2019 6:37 PM

To: Lenton, Matthew <

Cc: Newsome, Pete <

b Andrew Parsons

GRO

GRO P
GRO EAmy Primeﬂé GRO
Ejonathan Grfbbeni GRO

Subject: KELs - query [WBDUK-ACFID27032497]

Matthew,

Post Office is seeking to quote from its Electronic Documents Questionnaire submitted back in 2017, Itis seeking io rely

on the following quote in relation to KELs:

“ftlhe KEL only contains the current dotabase entries and is constontly updated and so the current version will not

necessarily reflect the version that was in place at the relevant time. The previous entries / versions of the current entries

are no longer avoilable®,

Can you confirm that this is definitely the correct position (i.e. that previous entries are no longer available)? We nesd to

respond to Fresths by 10am tomorrow, so confirmation ASAP would be appreciated.

Kind regards,

POL-0039514
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Lucy

Lucy Bremner
Associate
Wombile Bond Dickinson (UK) LLP

&
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Unless otherwise stated, this ematl has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limiuted (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100} both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes Park
Central, Haves End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that it is virus-

free.

Unless otherwise stated, this email has been sent from Fujitsu Services Limited (registered in England No
96056); Fujitsu EMEA PLC (registered in England No 2216100} both with registered offices at: 22 Baker
Street, London W1U 3BW: PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652) and Fyjitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes Park
Central, Hayes End Road, Haves, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

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
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

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
Street, London W1U 3BW:; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652} and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes Park
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended reciptent. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
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
Street, London W1U 3BW; PFU (EMEA) Limited, (registered in England No 1578652} and Fujitsu
Laboratories of Europe Limited (registered in England No. 4153469) both with registered offices at: Hayes Park
Central, Hayes End Road, Hayes, Middlesex, UB4 8FE.

This email is only for the use of its intended recipient. Its contents are subject to a duty of confidence and may
be privileged. Fujitsu does not guarantee that this email has not been intercepted and amended or that 1t is virus-

free.
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This email and any attachments are confidential and intended for the addressee only. If vou are not the named
recipient, you must not use, disclose, reproduce, copy or distribute the contents of this communication. If you
have received this in error, please contact the sender by reply email and then delete this email from your system.
Any views or opinions expressed within this email are solely those of the sender, unless otherwise specifically

stated.

POST OFFICE LIMITED is registered in England and Wales no 2154540, Registered Otfice: Finsbury Dials,
20 Finsbury Street, London EC2Y 9AQ.
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“Post Office Limited is committed to protecting your privacy. Information about how we do this can be found

on our website atwww postotiice co ul/privacy”

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP and its subsidiaries and Herbert Smith Freehills, an Australian Partnership, are

separate member firms of the international legal practice known as Herbert Smith Freehills.

This message s confidential and may be covered by legal professional privilege. If you are not the intended
recipient vou must not disclose or use the information contained n it. If you have received this email in error
please notify us immediately by return email or by calling our main switchboard on +44 20 7374 80600 and

delete the email.
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Further information is available from www herbertsmithireehills com, inchading our Privacy Policy which

describes how we handle personal information.

Herbert Smith Freehills LLP s a Limited Liability Partnership registered in England and Wales with registered
number OQC310989. 1t 1s authorised and regulated by the Solicitors’ Regulation Authority of England and Wales

whose rules can be accessed via www . sra org uk/code-ol-conduct. page. A list of the members and their

professional qualifications is open to inspection at the registered office, Exchange House, Primrose Street,
London EC2A 2EG. We use the word partner of Herbert Smith Freehills LLP to refer to a member of Herbert
Smith Freehills LLP, or an employee or consultant with equivalent standing and qualifications. Herbert Smith

Freehills LLP's registration number for Value Added Tax in the United Kingdom is GB 927 1996 83,
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